CENTRAL FLORIDA EXPRESSWAY AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM
TO: CFX Board Members
FROM: Aneth Williams @
Director of Proc QZ’(—/‘\J
DATE: March 27,2017

SUBJECT:  Authorization to Advertise for Construction Bids
S.R. 528 / S.R. 417 Interchange LED Lighting Conversion
Project 599-137A, Contract No. 001304

Board authorization is requested to advertise for construction bids for the LED lighting
conversion at the S.R. 528 and S.R. 417 Interchange. Lighting at the interchange is currently
provided by high mast style lights that have reached or exceeded their serviceable life and have
proven increasingly difficult to maintain. As a result, this project will replace the existing high
mast style lighting at the interchange as well as the existing lights extending to the Beachline
Mainline Toll Plaza with conventional LED lighting.

This project is included in the current Five-Year Work Plan.

Reviewed by:

Glenn Pressimone, PE
Director of Engineering

4974 ORL TOWER RD. ORLANDO, FL 32807 | PHONE: (407) 690-5000 | FAX: (407) 690-5011
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